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Suzanne Dodds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Emma Kelly-Dempster 

23 June 2010 17:59 
’Keysell, David’ 

RE: Freedom of Information req uest - Re: Deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear David, 

Thank you for your email. 

We are happy to share our response with you. Please find it below. 

Do let me know if you need anything else. 

Yours sincerely 

~Emma Kelly-Dempster 

’Thank you for your email of 06 April 2010 where you requested all the documentation used in our 
consideration of the GMC’s final fitness to practise committee’s decision on the Dr Jane Barton 
case. 

We are committed to the principles of transparency and public accountability. We are fully 
supportive of the right of the individual to ask for i.nformation and consider that it is a fundamental 
duty of an organisation to consider and comply, where possible, with such requests. We make 
details of the requests we receive and the information we disclose available on our website to 
allow wide access to the information. 

We confirm that we hold the information you are seeking. However, this information is exempt 
under section 22 and 31 of the Freedom of Information Act and is therefore being withheld. 
Section 22 of the Freedom of Information Act sets out an exemption to the disclosure of 
information intended for future publication. Section 31 of the Freedom of Information Act sets out 

~l~n exemption to the disclosure ofinformation where it could impact on law enforcement. 

In Considering your information request, we have had discussions with Hampshire Constabulary. 
They have asked CHRE not to disclose any information on the Dr Barton case pending completion 
of a review of the case against her by the Crown Prosecution Service. Hampshire Constabulary 
has confirmed that if all examining bodies, which include the CPS, Coroner and other regulatory 
bodies, decide that no criminal culpability is determined, it will begin a process of disclosing 
information relating to the Gosport War Memorial Hospital investigation within the legislative 
framework of the Freedom of Information Act. 

As indicated above, Hampshire Police have asked that no. information is disclosed in relation to Dr 
Barton whilst the case. is reviewed. Given the on-going consideration into whether there has been 
improper conduct and/or a contravention inthe law, the information requested is also exempt 
under section 31 (1) (a), (b), (c) of the Freedom of Information Act in that disclosure would be 
likely to prejudice the prosecuting authorities in the exercise of their functions. 

We are a publicly accountable organisation and want to be as c~pen and transparent as we can 
regarding the information we took into account in our consideration of the Dr Barton case. 
However, as all legal and other processes are not yet complete, we consider that any premature 
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disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act would be likely to compromise the outcome of 
the on-going investigations. In addition, a schedule for publication has already been set out by 
Hampshire Police and we are also actively considering publishing all the information that we took 
into account in our consideration of the Dr Barton case. Consequently, we are not disclosing the 
information at this time¯ 

I note that if we are to disclose all the information that we took into account in our consideration of 
the Dr Barton case, we will do this, within the confines of relevant legislation such as the Data 
Protection Act and the Freedom of Information Act. Any publication of the information would take 
place after all criminal investigation, review and any proceedings have been completed. 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of rec.~iot of 
the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:i ........................ ~~~-~,- .................. ior 
Harry Cayton, Chief Executive, CHRE, Kierran Cross, 11 Stran(J,--Eb-i~~6~-WC2-N--SH~~ ............ 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly 

~a~ the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner Can be contacted 

¯ Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 
5AF’ 

Emma Kelly-Dem pster 

Good Practice Officer 

Council for Healthcare Regulatory Excellence 

11 Strand 

London WC2N 5HR 

www. chre.org, uk 

Switchboard: 020 7389 8030 

Direct linei ......... ~-~)-~i-~-~ ......... 

Fax: 020 7389 8040 

Sent: 23 .lune 2010 15:41 , .................................................................... , 
To’- Emma Kelly-Dempster 
Subje~: Freedom of Information request - Re: Deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Hi Emma 
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I am currently dealing with an FOI request from a Nina Lakhani regarding the deaths at Gosport War Memorial 
Hospital. Having collated the information that the MoJ holds, I have been in touch with the Hampshire Constabulary 
regarding the Police report that is included in the information. 

They have informed me that the report is being withheld under section 22 as the report is ongoing. They have also 
informed me that your department has issued a response with regards to the same information. Would it be possible 
to send me a copy of your response sothat we can be consistent with the responses. 

Any q ueries etc, please contact me. 

Many thanks 

David Keysell 

Ministry of Justice 
Data Access & Compliance Unit 
6th Floor 
Post Point 6.25, Zone B 
102 Petty France 
London 
SW1H 9AJ 

~ DX 152380 

Westminster 8 

This e-mail (and any a~tachment) is intended only for the attention of 
the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying 
is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message 
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in 
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message 
by e-mail. 

~ his e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be 
onitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail 

monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be 
read aT any time. You have a responsibility, to ensure laws are not 
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email .was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 


